THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)

Fifth (5") Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

August 5, 2020

PROJECT NAME: Bacliff Villas Maintenance Repair of Concrete Pavement and Curb
SOLICITATION NO: B201035

RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Bidders:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Question #1:  Items that are not clear on Bid Form:
Line 6 — Area C unit specifies S.F. of 170. Should it be S.Y?
Line 7 — Area A unit specifies S.F. of 470. Should it be S.Y?
Line 7 (number was duplicated) — Area B specifies S.F. of 350. Shout it be S.Y?
Line 7 (number was duplicated) — Area C specifies S.F. of 170. Should it be S.Y?
Line 8 Area A. Should unit be 8.Y?
Line 9 Area B. Should unit be S.Y.?
Line 17 Area C. Should unit be S.Y.?

Response: Yes. Should be listed as S.Y for all of the line items listed below. The line item numbers
weren’t updated, however they should be sequential i.e. Line 6, then Line 7 (should only
show once). Please see the updated attached Bid Proposal Form.

uestion #2: I was able to locate the bid on the county website but can’t see where I can download
ly
plans??? Can you assist?

Response: There are no engineering drawings/plans. This is the maintenance and replacement of
existing concrete pavement and curbs.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5"} Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us




If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO
CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing
Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,

LA

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



BACLIFF VILLAS Maintenance Repair of Concrete Pavement and Curb in

BID PROPOSAL

BASE BID
ITEM | SPEC. DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUAN. UNIT PRICE IN WORDS UNIT TOTAL
NO. | NO. PRICE PRICE

1 502 |TRAFFIC CONTROL TO INCLUDE LS 1

BARRICADES, SIGNS &

FLAGPERSONS DOLLARS AND CENTS
2 530 |REMOVE CONCRETE (CURB ONLY) LF | 1,770

MEASUREMENT IS NON CONTIGUOUS DOLLARS AND CENTS
3 360 [REPLACE CONCRETE (CURB ONLY) LF | 1,770

MEASUREMENT IS NON CONTIGUOUS DOLLARS AND CENTS
4 104 |REMOVE CONCRETE (PAVEMENT) SY | 470

INCLUDING CURBS AND GUTTERS,

ALL DEPTHS. AREA "A" DOLLARS AND CENTS
5 104 |REMOVE CONCRETE(PAVEMENT) SY | 350

INCLUDING CURBS AND GUTTERS,

ALL DEPTHS. AREA "B" DOLLARS AND CENTS
6 104 |REMOVE CONCRETE (PAVEMENT) SY 170

INCLUDING CURBS AND GUTTERS,

ALL DEPTHS. AREA"C" DOLLARS AND CENTS
7 265 |STABLIZATION OF BASE SY | 470

FLY ASH OR LIME FLY ASH AREA "A" DOLLARS AND CENTS
8 265 |STABLIZATION OF BASE SY | 350

FLY ASH OR LIME FLY ASH. AREA "B" DOLLARS AND CENTS
9 265 |STABLIZATION OF BASE SY 170

FLY ASH OR LIME FLY ASH. AREA "C" DOLLARS AND CENTS
10 360 |REPLACE CONCRETE (PAVEMENT) SY | 470

AREA "A" DOLLARS AND CENTS
11 360 |REPLACE CONCRETE (PAVEMENT) SY | 350

AREA "B" DOLLARS AND CENTS
12 360 |REPLACE CONCRETE (PAVEMENT) SY 170

AREA"C" DOLLARS AND CENTS




TOTAL BASE BID




THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)

Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

August 11, 2020

PROJECT NAME: BACLIFF VILLAS MAINTENANCE REPAIR OF CONCRETE
PAVEMENT AND CURB

SOLICITATION NO: B201035

RE: ADDENDUM #2

To All Prospective Bidders:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Question #1:  We are requesting clarification regarding Detail #9. Detail Section 9: shows 12”
Cement Stabilized Sand Bid Form only calls for Stabilization of base with Fly Ash or
Lime Fly Ash in areas A, B, & C, then replacement of concrete (pavement). Does
area(s) require 12” Cement Stabilized Sand at tie — in only or for entire area?

Response: Please ignore the line for 12” CEMENT STABILIZE SAND in DETAIL #9. The sub-
grade for the project is in-situ stabilized soil with Fly Ash or Lime Fly Ash. All of the
rest of the DETAIL #9 applies.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this proposal, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO
CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via e-mail at purchasing. bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing
Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,

)

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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